06/03/2023, 12:44 Gmail - Fwd: Order No: 900179482 900180889

M Gma” Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order No: 900179482 900180889

McCormick Denise (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Denise.McCormick@mft.nhs.uk> 6 March 201223_365

To: Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk>

Thankyou
Denise

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: 06/03/2023 12:39 (GMT+00:00)

To: "McCormick Denise (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT" <Denise.McCormick@mft.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Order No: 900179482 900180889

Hello Denise,
| have processed your order, you will receive a tracking number once it has left the warehouse.
Kind regards

Janine Gill
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635 582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 6 Mar 2023 at 12:31, McCormick Denise (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT
<Denise.McCormick@mft.nhs.uk> wrote:

Aww that would be fab thankyou

Denise

Sent from my Galaxy
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———————— Original message --------

From: Janine Gill <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: 06/03/2023 12:21 (GMT+00:00)

To: "McCormick Denise (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT" <Denise.McCormick@mft.nhs.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Order No: 900179482 900180889

Hello Denise,
Thank you for your email.

| did email the Genesis Requisitioner when | received your order to query if this was a separate order as it was
identical.

| have been waiting for a reply, | can process order 900179482 if you are happy to proceed with the second order.
Please email me to clarify this, | can then process it and it will be dispatched today.
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

Itis intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 6 Mar 2023 at 12:01, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: McCormick Denise (ROA) Manchester University NHS FT <Denise.McCormick@mft.nhs.uk>
Date: Mon, 6 Mar 2023 at 12:00

Subject: Order No: 900179482 900180889

To: sales@viamed.co.uk <sales@viamed.co.uk>

Hiya

| have placed these orders with yourselves it was for six but | have only received the one order today which was
900180889.

Kind Regards
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Denise McCormick

S4S Theatre Equipment — MRI
Materials Management

Procurement & E Commerce

NHS/

Manchester University
MHS Foundation Trust

Cobbett House
1st Floor Old Doctors Res

M13 OWL

EMAIL: Denise.McCormick@mft.nhs.uk

Medical Emergencies VOCERA: Dial 82 and say Denise McCormick
Outside Line — 0161 701 9600 and say Denise McCormick
Stationary Issues/non-Medical:

0161 276 5155

Mat.man@mft.nhs.uk

www.mft.nhs.uk

Integrays

Integra2 Implementation & Integration Project — a new Finance & P2P System for MFT
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